

Energy Meeting with Premier & Minister

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
To: "Connolly, Katherine (OPO)" <katherine.connolly@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Margot (OPO)" <margot.whittington2@ontario.ca>, "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <katherine.festeryga@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 Nov 2016 14:33:52 -0500

Good Afternoon:

As an outcome of some recent meetings, we understand that we will be pulling together a meeting for Premier Wynne and Minister Thibeault with senior leadership from Electricity Sector Agencies: IESO (Independent Electricity System Operator) and OEB (Ontario Energy Board) to discuss process and next steps towards mitigating rate increases for residential electricity consumers further.

Am trying to heard everyone and need your help, especially as we approach calendar year end.

Based on holiday schedules, we have limited options if we want CEO level representation before the end of 2016.

Options:

December 6 : 7.30AM-9.30AM
December 6 : 3.15PM-5.15PM
December 7 : 7.30AM-9.30AM
December 8 : 7.30AM-9.30AM
December 9 : 7.30AM-11.00AM
December 14 : 7.30AM-11.00AM

Format :

Gillian and I spoke yesterday, and will continue to take my lead from her wishes on the format, but as I understand it would be one meeting. I suspect we should find at least 60 mins, perhaps 90 if we want to be substantive.

Would be similar to what we used to do for the Asset Council Meetings. We'd have a meeting of about 20 ppl total, I figure, once we count officials from 2 Agencies / Energy MO & DMO / PO and CO. So use of 6501 or Council Chambers might be best.

Once you select a time slot, then I'll get our side organized.

In terms of paper, I would probably envision TWO short decks from each of the OEB and IESO. I'm going to ask them for 10 slides or less and to be delivered at least 3 days in advance.

I don't think we need or necessarily will have time for a PO/CO pre-huddle but let me know if one is expected.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)